
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  April 20, 2022 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Goat Vegetation Management RFP-5045-22-KH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have been 
clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q: Do we have to carry workman’s comp if we have no employees, it’s just my wife and I? 
A: Per Section 3.1 Insurance Requirements, Item (a), Worker's Compensation is between the Firm and the 
State of Colorado.  If a Firm believes they are exempt for Worker's Compensation, they must complete the 
required paperwork with the State of Colorado, whom also must approve and provide a certificate of 
exemption. 
 

2. Q: What are we insuring against exactly and do we only have to carry this insurance for just the 30 days? 
A:  Examples of what insurance is needed for are goats get out of enclosure and eat private property 
vegetation, or on the extreme end the guardian animal escapes or another animal gets in enclosure / injury 
related to guardian animal. 
 

3. Q: For automobile insurance can we just raise our current coverage up to the $500,000? 
A: For this project, this will be acceptable.  
 

4. Q: Do the goats stay on the property over night or can/do they need to be moved? 
A: As the contract is written to allow charges for moving goats, it would be more cost effective for the City to 
have goats stay overnight. 
 

5. Q: Is the start date negotiable? 
A: Yes, start date is negotiable. 
 

6. Q: What protection do we have against the homeless population killing goats? 
A: Use of protective electric fencing and guardian animal are all allowed in an effort to protect the herd. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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